
Lisa Foust 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com> 
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:01 PM 
Lisa Foust 

Cc: Sharla Dillon 
Subject: RE: Momentum Telecom I Docket No. 01-00379 

Lisa - this account is still live with an active customer. Per our account managers ..... . 

The account, 423 472-522 1-1 74, is still active and working. There are no disconnect orders pending on it right now. 

Kathy Sager 

AT&T TN Regional Director - External and Legislative Affairs 

Office 615 214-4150/Cell 615 415-8061 

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa .Foust @tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:06 PM 
To: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com> 
Cc: Sharla Dillon <Sharla .Dillon@tn.gov> 
Subject: RE: Momentum Telecom I Docket No. 01-00379 

Ms. Sager, 

Can you check with your fo lks and see if t his account has been discontinued now? The company is stating it 

should be gone by now. I'm trying t o close out their CCN, but can' t as long as they have active customers. 

Thanks for your help! 

Thanks, 

Lisa Foust 

Utilities Division 

TN PUC 

From: SAGER, KATHY [mailto:ks6875@att.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 10:04 AM 
To: Lisa Foust 
Cc: Sharla Dillon 
Subject: Momentum Telecom / Docket No. 01-00379 

Good morning Lisa, 

Unfortunately this account is still showing live on AT&T records. Comments from our interconnect team are below ..... 

The end user 423-472-5221 -174 (AMERICAN PRODUCT GROUP) found under the SE AECN 5841 is still showing 
live. 
Do you think you cou ld get the PON order number and where they sent the disconnect request? 
CLEC Profile -TN RSL AECN 5841 

Thanks 

Kathy Sager 
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AT&T TN Regional Director - External and Legislative Affairs 
Office 615 214-4150/Cell 615 415-8061 

From: Lisa Foust [mailto :Lisa .Foust@tn.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 2:48 PM 
To: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com> 
Cc: Sharla Dillon <Sharla .Dillon@tn.gov> 
Subject: Momentum Telecom/ Docket No. 01-00379 

Ms. Sager, 

I have spoken with Momentum about the one end user remaining as of the date of your letter 
(attached). As of today, Momentum states the end user is no longer being served. Can you 
verify that BellSouth/ AT&T Tennessee is no longer providing resold or facilities based services 
to Momentum Telecom? Thank you in advance. 

Lisa Foust 
Utilities Division 
Tennessee Public Utility Commission 
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg. 
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243 
615-770-6886 
I isa . foust@tn.gov 
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